UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COW SSI ON

In the Matter of

THE BCEI NG COVPANY, File No. 971-0006

a corporation.

AGREEMENT CONTAI NI NG CONSENT ORDER

The Federal Trade Commi ssion ("Commi ssion"), having
initiated an investigation of the acquisition of Rockwell
I nternational Corporation’s Aerospace and Defense busi ness by The
Boei ng Conpany ("Boeing”), and it now appearing that Boeing,
herei nafter sonetines referred to as "proposed respondent,” is
willing to enter into an agreenent containing an order to refrain
fromcertain acts and to deliver certain assets, and providing
for certain other relief:

| T 1S HEREBY AGREED by and between proposed respondent, by
its duly authorized officers and attorneys, and counsel for the
Conmi ssion that:

1. Proposed respondent Boeing is a corporation organized,
exi sting, and doi ng busi ness under and by virtue of the | aws of
the state of Delaware, with its office and principal place of
busi ness | ocated at 7755 East Marginal WAy South, Seattle,

Washi ngt on 98108.

2. Proposed respondent admts all the jurisdictional facts
set forth in the draft of conplaint here attached.
3. Proposed respondent wai ves:
a. Any further procedural steps;
b. The requirenment that the Comm ssion's decision
contain a statenment of findings of fact and concl usi ons of
| aw;
C. Al rights to seek judicial review or otherw se to

chal I enge or contest the validity of the order entered
pursuant to this agreenent; and

d. Any clai munder the Equal Access to Justice Act.



4. Proposed respondent shall submt within thirty (30)
days of the date this agreenent is signed by proposed respondent
an initial report, pursuant to Section 2.33 of the Conm ssion's
Rul es, signed by proposed respondent setting forth in detail the
manner in which proposed respondent will conply wth Paragraphs
1. through X. of the order when and if entered. Proposed
respondent shall include in such report a detailed description
and expl anation of the procedures it has inplenmented or wll
i npl enent to conply with Paragraphs 1. through X. of the order.
Such report will not becone part of the public record unless and
until the acconpanyi ng agreenent and order are accepted by the
Conmmi ssi on.

5. Thi s agreenent shall not beconme a part of the public
record of the proceeding unless and until it is accepted by the
Commission. If this agreenment is accepted by the Commission it,

together with the draft of conplaint contenplated thereby, wll
be placed on the public record for a period of sixty (60) days
and information in respect thereto publicly released. The

Conmi ssion thereafter may either withdraw its acceptance of this
agreenent and so notify proposed respondent, in which event it
will take such action as it nmay consider appropriate, or issue
and serve its conplaint (in such formas the circunstances nmay
require) and decision, in disposition of the proceeding.

6. This agreenent is for settlenent purposes only and does
not constitute an adm ssion by proposed respondent that the | aw
has been violated as alleged in the draft of conplaint here
attached, or that the facts as alleged in the draft conplaint,
other than jurisdictional facts, are true.

7. Thi s agreenent contenplates that, if it is accepted by
the Conmm ssion, and if such acceptance is not subsequently
wi t hdrawn by the Conm ssion pursuant to the provisions of Section
2.34 of the Conmi ssion's Rules, the Conm ssion may, w thout
further notice to the proposed respondent, (1) issue its
conpl aint corresponding in formand substance with the draft of
conpl aint here attached and its decision containing the follow ng
order to refrain fromcertain acts and to deliver certain assets,
and providing for certain other relief in disposition of the
proceedi ng, and (2) nake information public with respect thereto.
When so entered, the order shall have the sane force and effect
and may be altered, nodified, or set aside in the same manner and
within the sane tinme provided by statute for other orders. The
order shall becone final upon service. Delivery by the U S
Postal Service of the conplaint and deci sion containing the
agreed-to order to proposed respondent’s address as stated in
this agreenent shall constitute service. Proposed respondent
wai ves any right it may have to any ot her manner of service. The
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conplaint may be used in construing the ternms of the order, and
no agreenent, understanding, representation or interpretation not
contained in the order or the agreenment nay be used to vary or
contradict the terns of the order.

8. Proposed respondent has read the draft of conplaint and
order contenpl ated hereby. Proposed respondent understands that
once the order has been issued, it will be required to file one
or nore conpliance reports showing that it has fully conplied
with the order. Proposed respondent further understands that it
may be liable for civil penalties in the anount provided by |aw
for each violation of the order after it becones final

ORDER
l.

| T 1S ORDERED that, as used in this order, the follow ng
definitions shall apply:

A "Respondent™ or "Boei ng" neans The Boei ng Conpany, its
directors, officers, enployees, agents, representatives,
predecessors, successors and assigns; its subsidiaries,

di vi sions, groups, affiliates, partnerships and joint ventures
controlled by The Boei ng Conpany, and the respective directors,
of ficers, enployees, agents, representatives, successors and
assigns of each. Boeing also includes Rockwel |l Aerospace and
Def ense.

B. "Rockwel | * means Rockwel | International Corporation, a
corporation organi zed, existing and doi ng busi ness under the |aws
of the state of Delaware, with its office and principal place of
busi ness | ocated at 2201 Seal Beach Boul evard, Seal Beach,
California 90740, its directors, officers, enployees, agents,
representatives, predecessors, successors and assigns; its
subsi diaries, divisions, groups, affiliates, partnerships and
joint ventures controlled by Rockwell International Corporation,
and the respective directors, officers, enployees, agents,
representatives, successors and assigns of each.

C. "Rockwel | Aerospace and Defense"” means Rockwel|l’s
Aer ospace and Defense busi nesses, including the Autonetics and
M ssiles Systens Division, North American Aircraft Division,
North Anerican Aircraft Mdification D vision, Rocketdyne
Di vi sion, Space Systens Division and Rockwell’s interest in
United Space Alliance, its directors, officers, enployees,
agents, representatives, predecessors, successors and assigns;
its subsidiaries, divisions, groups, affiliates, partnerships and
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joint ventures controlled by Rockwel |l Aerospace and Defense, and
the respective directors, officers, enployees, agents,
representatives, successors and assigns of each. Rockwell

Aer ospace and Defense does not include any of the assets that are
not included in the Acquisition and that will remain part of
Rockwel | after the Acquisition.

D. "Acqui sition" nmeans the acquisition of Rockwel |
Aer ospace and Defense by Boei ng.

E. "Conmm ssion” neans the Federal Trade Conm ssion.

F. "Al' |l egheny Tel edyne” neans Al | egheny Tel edyne

| ncorporated, a corporation organi zed, existing and doi ng

busi ness under and by virtue of the laws of the state of
Massachusetts, with its office and principal place of business

| ocated at 1000 Six PPG Pl ace, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222,
its directors, officers, enployees, agents, representatives,
predecessors, successors and assigns; its subsidiaries,

di vi sions, groups, affiliates, partnerships and joint ventures
controlled by All egheny Tel edyne Incorporated, and the respective
directors, officers, enployees, agents, representatives,
successors and assi gns of each.

G "Tel edyne Ryan"” neans Tel edyne Ryan Aeronautical, a
di vision of Allegheny Teledyne, with its office and princi pal
pl ace of business |ocated at 2701 Harbor Drive, San D ego,
California 92101-1085, its directors, officers, enployees,
agents, representatives, predecessors, successors and assigns;
its subsidiaries, divisions, groups, affiliates, partnerships and
joint ventures controlled by Tel edyne Ryan Aeronautical, and the
respective directors, officers, enployees, agents,
representatives, successors and assigns of each.

H. "Person" means any natural person, corporate entity,
partnershi p, association, joint venture, government entity, trust
or other business or legal entity.

l. "Tier I'l Plus" or "d obal Hawk" neans the Tier Il Plus
hi gh altitude endurance unmanned air vehicle currently being
devel oped for the United States Advanced Research Projects
Agency.

J. "Tier Il Plus Wngs" neans the conpl eted and integrated
W ng assenblies used for Tier Il Plus.
K. "Tier Il Plus Wngs Special Tooling and Special Test

Equi prrent " neans all of the special tooling and special test
equi pnent, as the terns special tooling and special test
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equi pnent are defined in Federal Acquisition Regulations, 48
C.F.R ("FAR') 8§ 45.101, used in the design, devel opnent and
manufacture of Tier Il Plus Wngs.

L. "Tier Il Plus Wngs Engi neering and Desi gn Data" neans
all of the engineering and design data, in both electronic and
hard copy, used in the design, devel opnment and manufacture of
Tier Il Plus Wngs.

M "Tier Il Plus Prinme Agreenent” means Agreenment No.
VDA972- 95- 3- 0013 between Tel edyne Ryan and t he Defense Advanced
Research Projects Agency and any anmendnents to such agreenent.

N. "Phase Il Flight & System Perfornmance Test" neans al
of the flights and tests of Tier Il Plus associated with Phase |
of the United States Advanced Research Projects Agency’'s Tier |
Pl us program

O "Tier 11l Mnus" or "DarkStar" nmeans the Tier Il M nus
hi gh altitude endurance unmanned air vehicle currently being
devel oped for the United States Advanced Research Projects
Agency.

P. "Space Launch Vehicle" neans any vehicle designed to
| aunch satellites or persons into space.

Q "Space Launch Vehicle Propul sion Systeni neans any
devi ce desi gned, devel oped, manufactured or sold by Rocketdyne
that is used to provide propulsion to a Space Launch Vehicl e.

R "Rockwel | NAAD' neans Rockwel | |Internationa
Corporation’s North Anerican Aircraft Division, an entity
i ncluded within Rockwell Aerospace and Defense and as part of the
Acquisition, with its principal place of business at 2201 Seal
Beach Boul evard, Seal Beach, California 90740, or any other
entity within or controll ed by Boeing engaged i n, anong ot her
t hi ngs, the research, devel opnment, manufacture or sale of Tier |
Plus Wngs, and its directors, officers, enployees, agents and
representatives, predecessors, successors and assigns; its
subsi diaries, divisions, groups, affiliates, partnerships and
joint ventures controlled by Rockwell NAAD, and the respective
directors, officers, enployees, agents, representatives,
successors and assigns of each.

S. "Rocket dyne"” means Rockwel | International Corporation’s
Rocket dyne Division, an entity included within Rockwell Aerospace
and Defense and as part of the Acquisition, with its principal
pl ace of business at 6633 Canoga Avenue, Canoga Park, California
91304, or any other entity within or controlled by Boeing engaged
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in, anmong ot her things, the research, devel opnent, manufacture or
sal e of Space Launch Vehicle Propul sion Systens, and its
directors, officers, enployees, agents and representatives,
predecessors, successors, and assigns; its subsidiaries,

di vi sions, groups, affiliates, partnerships and joint ventures
controll ed by Rocketdyne, and the respective directors, officers,
enpl oyees, agents, representatives, successors and assigns of
each.

T. "Boeing Tier IIl Mnus Business" nmeans any entity
within or controlled by Boeing that is engaged in, anong ot her
t hi ngs, the research, devel opnent, manufacture or sale of Tier
1l Mnus, and its directors, officers, enployees, agents and
representatives, predecessors, successors and assigns; its
subsi diaries, divisions, groups, affiliates, partnerships and
joint ventures controlled by Boeing Tier Il M nus Business, and
the respective directors, officers, enployees, agents,
representatives, successors and assigns of each.

U "Boei ng Space Launch Vehicl e Busi ness" neans any entity
within or controlled by Boeing that is engaged in, anong ot her
t hi ngs, the research, devel opnent, manufacture or sale of Space
Launch Vehicles, and its directors, officers, enployees, agents
and representatives, predecessors, successors and assigns; its
subsi diaries, divisions, groups, affiliates, partnerships and
joint ventures controlled by Boei ng Space Launch Vehicle
Busi ness, and the respective directors, officers, enployees,
agents, representatives, successors and assigns of each.

V. "Non-Public Tier Il Plus Information” neans any
information not in the public domain received or devel oped by
Rockwel | in its capacity as a provider of Tier Il Plus Wngs.
Non-Public Tier Il Plus Information shall not include: (1)

i nformati on known or disclosed to Respondent, excluding Rockwell
Aer ospace and Defense, at the tinme Respondent signs the Agreenent
Cont ai ni ng Consent Order in this matter, (2) information that,
subsequent to the tinme Respondent signs the Agreenent Contai ning
Consent Order in this matter, falls within the public domain

t hrough no violation of this order by Respondent, (3) information
that, subsequent to the tinme Respondent signs the Agreenent
Cont ai ni ng Consent Order in this matter, becones known to
Respondent froma third party not in breach of a confidenti al

di scl osure agreenent (infornmation obtained from Rockwel |l or

ot herwi se obtained as a result of the Acquisition shall not be
consi dered i nformati on known to Respondent froma third party),
or (4) information after six (6) years fromthe date of

di scl osure of such Non-Public Tier Il Plus Information to
Respondent, or such other period as agreed to in witing by
Respondent and the provider of the informtion.
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w "Non-Public Tier Ill Mnus Information"” means any
information not in the public domain received or devel oped by
Boeing in its capacity as a designer, devel oper or manufacturer
of Tier Il Mnus. Non-Public Tier Il Mnus Information shal
not include: (1) information known or disclosed to Rockwel | NAAD
at the time Respondent signs the Agreenent Containing Consent
Order inthis matter, (2) information that, subsequent to the
ti me Respondent signs the Agreenment Containing Consent Order in
this matter, falls wthin the public domain through no violation
of this order by Respondent, (3) information that, subsequent to
the tinme Respondent signs the Agreenent Containing Consent O der
inthis matter, beconmes known to Rockwel|l NAAD froma third party
not in breach of a confidential disclosure agreenent, or (4)
information after six (6) years fromthe date of disclosure of
such Non-Public Tier Il Mnus Information to Respondent, or such
other period as agreed to in witing by Respondent and the
provi der of the information.

X. “Non- Publ i ¢ Space Launch Vehicle Information” nmeans (1)
any information not in the public domain disclosed by any Space
Launch Vehi cl e manufacturer, other than Boeing, to Rocketdyne in
its capacity as a provider of Space Launch Vehicle Propul sion
Systens and (a) if witten information, designated in witing by
t he Space Launch Vehicle manufacturer as proprietary infornmation
by an appropriate | egend, marking, stanp or positive witten
identification on the face thereof, or (b) if oral, visual or
other information, identified as proprietary information in
witing by the Space Launch Vehicle manufacturer prior to the
di sclosure or within thirty (30) days after such disclosure; or
(2) any information not in the public domain disclosed by any
Space Launch Vehicle manufacturer to Rocketdyne in its capacity
as a provider of Space Launch Vehicle Propul sion Systens prior to
the Acquisition. Non-Public Space Launch Vehicle Information
shall not include: (1) information known or disclosed to
Respondent, excluding Rockwell Aerospace and Defense, at the tine
Respondent signed the Agreenent Containing Consent Order in this
matter, (2) information that, subsequent to the time Respondent
signs the Agreenment Containing Consent Order in this matter,
falls within the public domain through no violation of this order
by Respondent, (3) information that, subsequent to the tine
Respondent signs the Agreenent Containing Consent Order in this
matter, beconmes known to Respondent froma third party not in
breach of a confidential disclosure agreenment (information
obt ai ned from Rockwel | or otherw se obtained as a result of the
Acqui sition shall not be considered information known to
Respondent froma third party), or (4) information after six (6)
years fromthe date of disclosure of such Non-Public Space Launch
Vehicle Informati on to Respondent, or such other period as agreed
toin witing by Respondent and the provider of the information.
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| T I S FURTHER ORDERED t hat Respondent shall not hol d
Tel edyne Ryan |iable for any damages or costs resulting fromthe
repl acenent of Respondent as the supplier of Tier Il Plus Wngs.

L1l
| T I'S FURTHER ORDERED t hat :

A At any tinme prior to six (6) nonths of the date this
order becones final, and if Respondent and Tel edyne Ryan have not
reached an agreenent on a new contract for Respondent to provide
Tier Il Plus Wngs to Tel edyne Ryan, Respondent shall, upon
request from Tel edyne Ryan, deliver to business locations in the
United States designated by Tel edyne Ryan, and assenble, the Tier
Il Plus Wngs Special Tooling and Special Test Equi pnent.
Respondent shall performits obligations under this Paragraph
I1l1.A as soon as practicable after receiving such request from
Tel edyne Ryan, but in a tinmeframe not to exceed ninety (90) days
fromthe recei pt of such request, or such other tinme period as
agreed to in witing by Tel edyne Ryan. Respondent shall not
charge Tel edyne Ryan for any costs associated with carrying out
Respondent’s obligations under this Paragraph Il1.A that would
not be considered allowable, as the termallowable is defined in
FAR 8§ 52.216-7, under the Tier Il Plus Prinme Agreenent. Nothing
in this Paragraph shall alter Respondent’s or Tel edyne Ryan’s
rights and obligations pursuant to FAR 8§ 52.249-6, as
incorporated in any current or future Tier Il Plus Wngs contract
bet ween Respondent and Tel edyne Ryan.

B. At any tinme prior to six (6) nonths of the date this
order becones final, and if Respondent and Tel edyne Ryan have not
reached an agreenent on a new contract for Respondent to provide
Tier Il Plus Wngs to Tel edyne Ryan, Respondent shall, upon
request from Tel edyne Ryan, deliver to business locations in the
United States designated by Tel edyne Ryan the Tier Il Plus Wngs
Engi neeri ng and Design Data. Respondent shall performits
obl i gations under this Paragraph Il1.B. as soon as practicable
after receiving such request from Tel edyne Ryan, but in a
timeframe not to exceed fifteen (15) days fromthe receipt of
such request, or such other tinme period as agreed to in witing
by Tel edyne Ryan. Respondent shall not charge Tel edyne Ryan for
any costs associated with carrying out Respondent’s obligations

under this Paragraph I11.B. that would not be consi dered
allowabl e, as the termallowable is defined in FAR § 52. 216-7,
under the Tier Il Plus Prine Agreenent.
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| V.

| T I S FURTHER ORDERED t hat Respondent shall not assert or
enforce any proprietary rights in any Tier Il Plus Wngs Speci al
Tool i ng and Speci al Test Equipnent or Tier Il Plus Wngs
Engi neering and Design Data delivered pursuant to Paragraph |11
of this order.

V.
| T I'S FURTHER ORDERED t hat :

A At any tinme prior to six (6) nonths of the date this
order becones final, and if Respondent and Tel edyne Ryan have not
reached an agreenent on a new contract for Respondent to provide
Tier Il Plus Wngs to Tel edyne Ryan, Respondent shall provide,
upon request from Tel edyne Ryan, such assistance to personnel
desi gnated by Tel edyne Ryan as is reasonably necessary to such
personnel to design and manufacture Tier Il Plus Wngs. Such
assi stance shall include, but not be |limted to, consultation
wi th enpl oyees of Respondent know edgeabl e in the design and
manufacture of Tier Il Plus Wngs, and training at facilities
desi gnated by Tel edyne Ryan for a period of time and in a nmanner
sufficient to satisfy Tel edyne Ryan’s nanagenent that the
desi gnat ed personnel are appropriately trained in the design and

manuf acture of Tier Il Plus Wngs. Respondent shall convey to
per sonnel designated by Tel edyne Ryan all know how necessary to
desi gn and manufacture Tier Il Plus Wngs. However, Respondent

shall not be required to continue providing such assistance for
nore than one (1) year fromthe date Respondent begins providing
such assi stance, and shall not be required to provi de personnel
for nore than the equivalent of four (4) man-years during this
one (1) year period. Respondent shall not charge Tel edyne Ryan
for any costs associated with carrying out Respondent’s

obl i gati ons under this Paragraph V. A that would not be

consi dered allowable, as the termallowable is defined in FAR §

52.216-7, under the Tier Il Plus Prinme Agreenent.

B. Upon reasonabl e request from Tel edyne Ryan, Respondent
shal | provide such additional technical assistance relating to
the Tier Il Plus Wngs to personnel designated by Tel edyne Ryan

as is reasonably necessary to enabl e personnel designated by
Tel edyne Ryan to conplete the Phase Il Flight & System

Performance Test. Such assistance shall include, but not be
limted to, consultation with enpl oyees of Respondent
know edgeabl e in the design and manufacture of Tier Il Plus

Wngs, and training at facilities designated by Tel edyne Ryan for
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a period of time and in a manner sufficient to satisfy Tel edyne
Ryan’ s managenent that the designated personnel have sufficient
know edge relating to Tier Il Plus Wngs to be able to support
fully Tel edyne Ryan’s efforts to conplete the Phase Il Flight &
System Performance Test requirenents. However, Respondent shal
not be required to continue providing such assistance after the
conpl etion of the Phase Il Flight & System Perfornmance Test.
Respondent shall charge Tel edyne Ryan at a rate of no nore than
$90 per hour for providing such technical assistance.

VI .

| T I'S FURTHER ORDERED t hat :

A Respondent shall not provide, disclose or otherw se
make available to the Boeing Tier |1l M nus Business any Non-
Public Tier Il Plus Information.

B. Respondent shall use any Non-Public Tier Il Plus

Information only in Respondent’s capacity as a provider of Tier
Il Plus Wngs or technical assistance, pursuant to Paragraph V.
of this order.

10



VI,

| T I'S FURTHER ORDERED t hat :

A Respondent shall not provide, disclose or otherw se
make avail able to Rockwell NAAD any Non-Public Tier 11l M nus
| nf or mat i on.

B. Respondent shall use any Non-Public Tier Il M nus
Information only in its capacity as a designer, devel oper or
manuf acturer of Tier 11l M nus.

VI,

| T I'S FURTHER ORDERED t hat :

A Rocket dyne shall not, absent the prior witten consent
of the proprietor of Non-Public Space Launch Vehicle Information,
provi de, disclose or otherw se nake avail able to Boei ng Space
Launch Vehicl e Busi ness any Non-Public Space Launch Vehicle
| nf or mat i on.

B. Rocket dyne shal|l use any Non-Public Space Launch
Vehicle Information only in its capacity as a provi der of Space
Launch Vehi cl e Propul sion Systens, absent the prior witten
consent of the proprietor of the Non-Public Space Launch Vehicle
| nf or mati on.

I X.

| T I S FURTHER ORDERED t hat Respondent shall deliver a copy
of this order to any Space Launch Vehicle manufacturer prior to
obtaining, either fromthe Space Launch Vehicl e manufacturer or
t hrough the Acquisition, any information outside the public
domain relating to that manufacturer’s Space Launch Vehi cl e.
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X.

| T I S FURTHER ORDERED t hat Respondent shall conply with al
terms of the InterimAgreenent, attached to this order and nade a
part hereof as Appendix I.

Xl .

| T IS FURTHER ORDERED that within sixty (60) days of the
date this order becones final and annually for the next ten (10)
years on the anniversary of the date this order becones final
and at such other tinmes as the Comm ssion nmay require, Respondent
shall file a verified witten report with the Conm ssion setting
forth in detail the manner and formin which it has conplied and
is conplying with Paragraphs Il1. through X of this order.
Respondent shall include in its reports information sufficient to
identify all Space Launch Vehicle Manufacturers with whom
Respondent has entered into an agreenent for the research,
devel opnent, manufacture or sale of Space Launch Vehicle
Propul si on Systens.

Xl

| T 1S FURTHER ORDERED t hat Respondent shall notify the
Commi ssion at least thirty (30) days prior to any proposed change
i n Respondent, such as dissolution, assignnent, sale resulting in
t he emergence of a successor corporation, or the creation or
di ssolution of subsidiaries or sale of any division or any other
change in Respondent that may affect conpliance obligations
arising out of the order.

X,

| T 1S FURTHER ORDERED that, for the purpose of determ ning
or securing conpliance with this order, subject to any legally
recogni zed privilege and applicable United States Governnent
national security requirenents, upon witten request, and on
reasonabl e notice, Respondent shall permt any duly authorized
representative of the Comm ssion:

A Access, during office hours and in the presence of
counsel, to inspect and copy all books, |edgers, accounts,
correspondence, nenoranda and ot her records and docunents in the
possessi on or under the control of Respondent relating to any
matters contained in this order; and
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B. Upon five (5) days' notice to Respondent and w t hout
restraint or interference fromit, to interview officers,
directors, or enployees of Respondent, who may have counsel
present, regarding such matters.

XIV.
| T IS FURTHER ORDERED that this order shall term nate twenty

(20) years fromthe date this order becones final, except as
ot herwi se provided in this order.

13



Signed this

, 1996.

FEDERAL TRADE COWM SSI ON
BUREAU OF COVPETI Tl ON

By:

Steven K. Bernstein
John E. Scri bner
At t or neys

Counsel for the Federa
Trade Comm ssi on

APPROVED:

Ann Mal est er
Assi stant Director

WlliamJ. Baer
Director
Bureau of Conpetition
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By:

By:

Theodore J. Collins
Vi ce President and
Gener al Counsel

Benjam n S. Sharp
Per ki ns Coi e
Counsel for Boeing
Cor por ati on



APPENDI X |

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COWM SSI ON

In the Matter of

THE BCEI NG COVPANY, File No. 971-0006

a corporation.

| NTERI M AGREEMENT
This Interim Agreenent is by and between The Boei ng Conpany
(“Boei ng”), a corporation organized and exi sting under the | aws
of the State of Del aware, and the Federal Trade Conmm ssion
(“Comm ssion”), an independent agency of the United States
Governnent, established under the Federal Trade Conm ssion Act of

1914, 15 U.S.C. 8§ 41, et seq.

PREM SES

VWHEREAS, Boei ng has proposed to acquire Rockwel |
I nternational Corporation’s Aerospace and Defense business; and

WHEREAS, the Conmi ssion is now investigating the proposed
Acquisition to determine if it would violate any of the statutes
t he Conm ssi on enforces; and

WHEREAS, if the Comm ssion accepts the Agreenent Containing
Consent Order (“Consent Agreement”), the Commission will place it
on the public record for a period of at |east sixty (60) days and

subsequently nmay either w thdraw such acceptance or issue and



serve its Conplaint and decision in disposition of the proceeding
pursuant to the provisions of Section 2.34 of the Comm ssion’s
Rul es; and

WHEREAS, the Conmission is concerned that if an
understanding is not reached preserving conpetition during the
period prior to the final issuance of the Consent Agreenent by
the Comm ssion (after the 60-day public notice period), there may
be interimconpetitive harmand divestiture or other relief
resulting froma proceeding challenging the legality of the
proposed Acqui sition m ght not be possible, or mght be |l ess than
an effective renedy; and

WHEREAS, Boeing entering into this InterimAgreenent shal
in no way be construed as an adm ssion by Boeing that the
proposed Acquisition constitutes a violation of any statute; and

VWHEREAS, Boei ng understands that no act or transaction
contenplated by this InterimAgreenent shall be deened i mmune or
exenpt fromthe provisions of the antitrust |aws or the Federal
Trade Conm ssion Act by reason of anything contained in this
I nteri m Agr eenent,

NOW THEREFORE, Boei ng agrees, upon the understandi ng that
t he Conmm ssion has not yet determ ned whether the proposed
Acquisition wll be challenged, and in consideration of the
Commi ssion’s agreenent that, at the tine it accepts the Consent
Agreenent for public comment, it will grant early term nation of

the Hart-Scott-Rodino waiting period, as foll ows:



1. Boeing agrees to execute and be bound by the terns of
the Order contained in the Consent Agreenent, as if it were
final, fromthe date Boeing signs the Consent Agreenent.

2. Boeing agrees to deliver, within three (3) days of the
date the Consent Agreenment is accepted for public comment by the
Comm ssion, a copy of the Consent Agreenent and a copy of this
InterimAgreenent to the United States Departnent of Defense,

Tel edyne Ryan Aeronautical, MDonnell Douglas Corporation and
Lockheed Martin Corporation.

3. Boei ng agrees to submt, within thirty (30) days of the
date the Consent Agreenent is signed by Boeing, an initial
report, pursuant to Section 2.33 of the Conm ssion’s Rules,
signed by Boeing setting forth in detail the manner in which
Boeing will conmply with Paragraphs Il. through X. of the Consent
Agreenent. Boeing agrees to include in such report a detailed
description and expl anati on of the procedures it has inplenented
or will inplement to conply with Paragraphs Il. through X of the
O der.

4. Boeing agrees that, fromthe date Boeing signs the
Consent Agreenent until the first of the dates listed in
subparagraphs 4.a. and 4.b., it will conply with the provisions
of this Interim Agreenent:

a. ten (10) business days after the Conm ssion

wi thdraws its acceptance of the Consent Agreenent pursuant

to the provisions of Section 2.34 of the Conm ssion’s Rul es;

or



b. the date the Comm ssion finally issues its

Conpl aint and its Decision and O der.

5. Boeing waives all rights to contest the validity of this

I nt eri m Agr eement .

6. For the purpose of determ ning or securing conpliance
wth this Interim Agreenent, subject to any legally recognized
privilege and applicable United States Governnent nati onal
security requirenents, upon witten request, and on reasonabl e
notice, to Boeing made to its principal office, Boeing shal
permt any duly authorized representative or representatives of

t he Comm ssi on:

a. access, during office hours and in the presence of

counsel, to inspect and copy all books, |edgers, accounts,

correspondence, nenoranda, and other records and docunents

in the possession or under the control of Boeing relating to

conpliance with this Interi mAgreenent; and

b. upon five (5) days’ notice to Boeing and w t hout
restraint or interference fromit, to interview officers,
directors, or enployees of Boeing, who may have counsel
present, regarding such nmatters.
7. This Interim Agreenment shall not be binding until

accepted by the Conm ssion.

Dat ed: Accepted for public comment by the Comm ssion on
Decenber 5, 1996. Donald S. dark
Secretary of the Comm ssion

FEDERAL TRADE COWM SSI ON THE BCEI NG COVPANY



By:

St ephen Cal ki ns
General Counsel

By:

Theodore J.

Col I'i ns

Vi ce President and
Gener al Counsel



UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COWM SS| ON

)
)
In the Matter of )
) Docket No.
THE BCEI NG COVPANY, )
a corporation. g
)
COVPLAI NT

The Federal Trade Comm ssion (“Comm ssion”), having reason
to believe that Respondent, The Boei ng Conpany (“Boeing”), a
corporation subject to the jurisdiction of the GComm ssion, has
agreed to acquire the Aerospace and Def ense Busi ness of Rockwel |
I nternational Corporation (“Rockwell”), a corporation subject to
the jurisdiction of the Commssion, in violation of Section 5 of
the Federal Trade Comm ssion Act (“FTC Act”), as anended, 15
US C 8§45 and that such an acquisition, 1f consumrated, woul d
violate Section 7 of the dayton Act, as anmended, 15 U S. C § 18
and Section 5 of the FTC Act, as anended, 15 U S.C 8§ 45; and it
appearing to the Coonmssion that a proceeding in respect thereof
would be in the public interest, hereby issues its Conplaint,
stating its charges as foll ows:

| . DEFI NI TI ONS

1. “Hgh Atitude Endurance Unmanned Air Vehicle” neans
any unmanned aircraft designed to performhigh-altitude, broad-
area reconnai ssance m ssions and manufactured for sale to the
United States Departnent of Defense.

2. “Tier Il Plus” or “dobal Hawk” means the Tier Il Plus
H gh A titude Endurance Unmanned Air Vehl cle currently being
devel oped for the Departnent of Defense’ s Advanced Research
Proj ects Agency.

3. “Tier Il Mnus” or “DarkStar” means the Tier Il Mnus
H gh A titude Endurance Unmanned Air Vehl cle currently being
devel oped for the Departnent of Defense’ s Advanced Research
Proj ects Agency.

4. “Tier Il Plus Teani neans Tel edyne Ryan Aeronauti cal
and the group of subcontractors, including Rockwell Aerospace and
Def ense, which are currently devel oping Tier Il Plus.



5. “Tier 111
Boei ng and Lockheed
developing Tier 111

M nus Teant neans the team conprised of
Martin Corporation which is currently
M nus.

6. “Space Launch Vehi cl e” means any vehicl e designed to
| aunch satellites or persons into space.

7. “Space Launch Vehicle Propul sion Systent neans any
device that is used to provide propul sion to a Space Launch
Vehi cl e.

8. “Respondent” neans Boei ng.
1. RESPONDENT
9. Respondent is a corporation organi zed and exi sting

under and by virtue of the laws of the state of Del aware, with
its office and principal place of business |ocated at 7755 East
Margi nal Way South, Seattle, Washi ngton 98108.

10. Respondent is engaged in, anong other things, the
research, devel opnment, manufacture and sale of Hgh Atitude
Endur ance Unmanned Air Vehicles and Space Launch Vehi cl es.

11. For purposes of this proceeding, Respondent is, and at
all times relevant herein has been, engaged in commerce as
“commerce” is defined in Section 1 of the dayton Act, as
amended, 15 U S.C 8§ 12, and is a corporati on whose business is
in or affecting commerce as “conmmerce” is defined in Section 4 of
the FTC Act, as anended, 15 U S.C. § 44.

[11. ACQUI RED COVPANY

12. Rockwel | Aerospace and Defense Busi ness (“Rockwel |
Aerospace and Defense”) is a division of Rockwell, a corporation
organi zed and exi sting under and by virtue of the |laws of the
state of Delaware, with its principal office and pl ace of
busi ness | ocated at 2201 Seal Beach Boul evard, Seal Beach,

Cal i fornia 90740.

13. Rockwel | Aerospace and Defense is engaged in, anong
ot her things, the research, devel opnent, nanufacture and sal e of
wings for Hgh Atitude Endurance Unmanned A r Vehicles, and
Space Launch Vehi cl e Propul si on Systens.

14. Rockwel | Aerospace and Defense is, and at all tinmes
rel evant herein has been, engaged in comrerce as “commerce” is
defined in Section 1 of the dayton Act, as anended, 15 U S. C
§ 12, and is a corporati on whose business is in or affecting
comrerce as “comrerce” is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, as
anended, 15 U.S.C § 44,



V. THE ACQUI SI TI ON

15. On or about July 31, 1996, Boeing entered into an
Agreenent and Plan of Merger, whereby Boei ng woul d acquire
Rockwel | Aerospace and Defense for approxinately $3.025 billion
("Acquisition").

V. THE RELEVANT MARKETS

16. For purposes of this Conplaint, the relevant |ines of
commerce in which to anal yze the effects of the Acquisition are:

the research, devel opnent, manufacture and sal e of
H gh Altltude Endur ance Unmanned Air Vehi cl es;

b. t he research, devel opnent, manufacture and sal e of
Space Launch Vehicles; and

C. t he research, devel opnent, manufacture and sal e of
Space Launch Vehicl e Propul si on Systens.

17. For purposes of this Conplaint, the United States is
the rel evant geographic area in which to anal yze the effects of
the Acquisition in all relevant |ines of conmerce.

VI. STRUCTURE OF THE MARKETS

18. The market for the research, devel opnent, nmanufacture
and sale of Hgh Atitude Endurance Unmanned Air Vehicles is
hi ghly concentrated as nmeasured by the Herfindahl-H rschman | ndex
(“HH") or the two-firmand four-firmconcentration ratios
(“concentration ratios”). Respondent and Rockwel | are nenbers of
t he onLy }mo teans which produce H gh Altitude Endurance Unmanned
A r Vehicles.

19. Respondent, through the Acquisition, would be a nmenber
of both the Tier Il Plus Teamand the Tier Il Mnus Team

_ - 20. The market for Space Launch Vehicl e Propul sion Systens
is highly concentrated as neasured by the HH or concentration
ratios.

21. Respondent, through the proposed Acquisition, would be
engaged in the research, devel opnent, manufacture and sale of a
wi de range of Space Launch Vehicles and Space Launch Vehicle
Propul si on Systens.

VI1. BARRI ERS TO ENTRY

22. Entry into the narket for the research, devel opnent,

manufacture and sale of Hgh A titude Endurance Unnmanned Air
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Vehi cl es woul d not occur in a tinmely nmanner to deter or
counteract the adverse conpetitive effects described in Paragraph
26 because of, anong other things, the difficulty involved in
devel opi ng the technol ogy and expertise necessary to produce H gh
Al titude Endurance Unnmanned Air Vehi cl es.

23. Entry into the narket for the research, devel opnent,
manuf acture and sale of Hgh Atitude Endurance Unnmanned Air
Vehicles is not likely to occur to deter or counteract the
adverse conpetitive effects described in Paragraph 26 because of,
anong ot her things, the expense required to devel op the
t echnol ogy and experti se necessary to produce H gh Altitude
Endur ance Unmanned Al r Vehi cl es.

24. Entry into the narket for the research, devel opnent,
manuf acture and sal e of Space Launch Vehicl e Propul si on Systens
woul d not occur in atinely manner to deter or counteract the
adverse conpetitive effects described in Paragraph 26 because of,
anong other things, the difficulty involved in devel opi ng the
t echnol ogy and experti se necessary to produce Space Launch
Vehi cl e Propul sion Systens.

25. Entry into the narket for the research, devel opnent,
manuf acture and sal e of Space Launch Vehicl e Propul si on Systens
is not likely to occur to deter or counteract the adverse
conpetitive effects described in Paragraph 26 because of, anong
ot her things, the expense required to devel op the technol ogy and
expertise necessary to produce Space Launch Vehicl e Propul sion
Syst ens.

VIIl. EFFECTS OF THE ACQUI SI Tl ON

26. The effects of the Acquisition nmay be substantially to
| essen conpetition and to tend to create a nonopoly in the United
States markets for Hgh Atitude Endurance Unmanned Air Vehicles
and Space Launch Vehicles in violation of Section 7 of the
d ayton Act, 15 U S.C § 18, and Section 5 of the Federal Trade
Cbgnission Act, 15 U S C 8§ 45 in the follow ng ways, anong
ot hers:

a. by reduci ng actual, direct and substantia
conpetition between the Tier Il Plus Teamand the Tier II
M nus Teamin the research, devel opment, manufacture and
sale of Hgh Atitude Endurance Unmanned Air Vehi cl es;

b. by increasing the |ikelihood that the Depart nent
of Defense would be forced to pay higher prices for H gh
Al titude Endurance Unmanned Air Vehi cl es;

C. by increasing the |likelihood that quality and
t echnol ogi cal innovation in the Hgh Atitude Endurance
Unmanned Air Vehicl e nmarket woul d be reduced,;



d. by allowi ng Respondent to gain access to
conpetitively sensitive non-public information concerning
the Tier Il Plus team whereby:

(1) actual, direct and substantial conpetition
between the Tier Il Plus Teamand the Tier Ill M nus
Teamin the Hgh Atitude Endurance Unnmanned Air
Vehi cl e market woul d be reduced;

(2) the likelihood that the Departnent of Defense
woul d be forced to pay higher prices for Hgh Altitude
Endur ance Unnmanned Air Vehicl es woul d be increased; and

(3) quality and technical innovation in the H gh
A titude Endurance Unnmanned Air Vehicle nmarket woul d be
reduced; and

e. by allowi ng Respondent to gain access to
conpetitively sensitive non-public information concerning
ot her Space Launch Vehi cl e manuf act urers, whereby:

(1) actual conpetition between Respondent and
ot her Space Launch Vehi cl e manuf acturers woul d be
reduced; and

(2) quality and technical innovation in the Space
Launch Vehi cl e market woul d be reduced.

| X. VI OLATI ONS CHARGED

27. The Acquisition described in Paragraph 15 constitutes a
giolation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U S.C
45.

28. The Acquisition described in Paragraph 15, if
consummat ed, woul d constitute a violation of Section 7 of the
d ayton Act, as anended, 15 U.S.C. 8§ 18, and Section 5 of the FTC
Act, as anended, 15 U S.C § 45.

| N WTNESS WHERECF, the Federal Trade Commi ssion has caused
this Conplaint to be signed by the Secretary and its official
seal to be affixed, at Washington, D.C this day of
, A D 1996.

By the Commi ssion.
Donald S. dark

Secretary
SEAL



ANALYSI S OF PROPOSED CONSENT ORDER
TO Al D PUBLI C COMVENT

The Federal Trade Conm ssion ("Comm ssion") has accepted,
subject to final approval, an agreenent containing a proposed
Consent Order from The Boei ng Conpany ("Boeing") designed to
remedy the anticonpetitive effects likely to result from Boeing's
proposed acqui sition of Rockwell International Corporation’s
Aer ospace and Defense business ("Rockwell Aerospace and
Defense"). The proposed Consent Order enabl es Tel edyne Ryan, the
prime contractor for the Tier Il Plus high altitude endurance
unmanned air vehicle ("HAE UAV'), to replace Boeing as its
teammate and wi ng supplier for Tier Il Plus, without incurring
any significant cost or risk, by requiring Boeing, at Tel edyne
Ryan’s request, to deliver to Tel edyne Ryan all of the assets
needed to manufacture wings for the Tier Il Plus and provide
techni cal assistance to Tel edyne Ryan. 1In addition, the proposed
Consent Order prohibits Boeing' s space | aunch vehicle division
from gai ni ng access to any non-public information that Boeing s
space | aunch vehicle propul sion systemdivision will receive
after the acquisition from conpeting space |aunch vehicle
provi ders.

The proposed Consent Order has been placed on the public
record for sixty (60) days for reception of conmments by
i nterested persons. Coments received during this period wll
becone part of the public record. After sixty (60) days, the

Commi ssion wll again review the agreenent and any conments



received and will decide whether it should withdraw fromthe
agreenent or make final the agreement’s proposed O der.

On or about July 31, 1996, Boeing agreed to acquire Rockwel |
Aer ospace and Defense for approximtely $3.025 billion. The
proposed conplaint alleges that the acquisition, if consummted,
woul d violate Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as anended, 15 U S.C
§ 18, and Section 5 of the Federal Trade Conmi ssion Act as
amended, 15 U.S.C. 8 45, in the markets for HAE UAVs and space
I aunch vehi cl es.

The proposed Consent Order would renedy the alleged
violations in each market. First, Boeing and Rockwel|l are
menbers of the only two teans currently conpeting in the design
and devel opnment of HAE UAVs. Boeing and its teammte Lockheed
Martin are currently developing the Tier Il Mnus HAE UAV, and
Tel edyne Ryan and a team of subcontractors, including Rockwell
Aer ospace and Defense, are currently developing the Tier Il Plus
HAE UAV.

HAE UAVs are unnanned aircraft used to perform high-
altitude, broad area reconnai ssance. These aircraft are
controlled fromthe ground and transmt reconnai ssance sensor
data on a real tinme basis. HAE UAVs are being designed to
satisfy the Defense Airborne Reconnai ssance Ofice s goal of
providing the U S. mlitary with the ability to obtain responsive

and continuous reconnai ssance data from anywhere within eneny



territory, day or night, as the needs of the warfighter dictate.

Under its team ng agreenent with Lockheed Martin, Boeing is
responsi bl e for providing, anong other things, the w ngs, |aunch
station and avionics for Tier Il Mnus. As a subcontractor to
Tel edyne Ryan for Tier Il Plus, Rockwell is responsible for
providing only the aircraft’s wings. The proposed acquisition
t herefore woul d position Boeing as a nenber of both conpeting HAE
UAV teans while Boeing would stand to earn a far greater share of
the revenue fromits participation on the Tier Il Mnus team
than it could earn fromits role as the wing supplier for the
Tier Il Plus team

The acquisition is likely to lead to anticonpetitive effects
in the HAE UAV narket. Because the proposed acquisition would
cause Boeing to be a nenber of the only two conpeti ng HAE UAV
teans, Boeing would be in a position to raise price and/or reduce
guality on one or both teanms. Boeing would not only have the
opportunity to dimnish conpetition, but would al so have the
incentive to cause the Tier Il Plus teamto becone non-

conpetitive because Boei ng stands to earn significantly nore

revenue fromits participation in the Tier Il Mnus programthan
it would earn as a supplier of wings to the Tier Il Plus team
Moreover, if the Tier Il Plus system becane non-conpetitive, or

sinply | ess conpetitive, Boeing would then be in a position to

also raise the price of the Tier Il Mnus system



The proposed consent agreenent resolves the likely
anticonpetitive effects of the acquisition in the HAE UAV nar ket
by enabling Tel edyne Ryan to replace Rockwel | Aerospace and

Def ense, which woul d be owned by Boeing after the acquisition, as

the Tier Il Plus wing supplier without incurring any significant
costs or risk. As a result, Boeing will either agree to supply
Tier Il Plus wings in a conpetitive nmanner after the acquisition

or be replaced by Tel edyne Ryan.

Specifically, under the terns of the Order, Boeing is
required to deliver, upon request from Tel edyne Ryan, to business
| ocations in the United States designated by Tel edyne Ryan, at no
cost to Tel edyne Ryan, all of the assets needed to produce Tier
Il Plus wings, including the special tooling, special test
equi pnent, engi neering data and design data. Tel edyne Ryan can
request that Boeing deliver such assets at anytinme prior to six
nmonths fromthe date the Order becones final, provided Tel edyne
Ryan and Boei ng have not agreed to a new contract for Boeing to
supply wings for Tier Il Plus. This ensures that Boeing wl|
have the incentive to conpete vigorously to renmain a supplier of
wings for Tier Il Plus. 1In addition, Boeing is prohibited from
asserting or enforcing any proprietary rights in such equi pnment
or data, or holding Tel edyne Ryan liable for any danages or costs
resulting fromthe replacenent of Boeing as the Tier Il plus w ng

suppl i er



In order to ensure a snooth transition of the w ng
manufacturing to a new supplier and to offset any | ost |earning
curve efficiencies, the proposed Order requires Boeing to provide
techni cal assistance, not to exceed four man years over a one
year period, at no cost to Tel edyne Ryan. Because Tel edyne Ryan
may need Boeing’'s assistance in resolving any technical issues
that arise during the upcoming Tier Il Plus flight tests, the
Order requires Boeing to provide additional technical assistance
t hrough the duration of such tests. Finally, in order to prevent
the anticonpetitive flow of conpetitively sensitive information,
the order establishes a "firewall" between Boeing’s Tier 111
M nus busi ness and the Rockwell North American Aircraft Division
that is currently providing Tier Il Plus w ngs.

Boeing is also a significant conpetitor in the research
devel opnent, manufacture and sal e of space |aunch vehicles, and
is expected to bid for the upcom ng Departnent of Defense ("DoD")
Evol ved Expendabl e Launch Vehicle ("EELV') program The EELV
conpetition is expected to produce the next generation of |aunch
vehicles to replace all current nediumto heavy |aunchers --
Lockheed Martin’s Atlas, Titan Il and Titan IV series, and
McDonnel | Douglas’s Delta series -- with a single famly of
vehi cl es capabl e of |aunchi ng nedi um and heavy payl oads into
orbit at a significantly |lower cost. The EELV will handle the

bul k of the U S. governnment’s |aunch requirenents after the year



2000 and is al so expected to be used for comrercial applications.
Boei ng, McDonnel |l Dougl as, Lockheed Martin and Alliant
Techsystens are currently facing a down-selection fromfour to
two contractors in the next phase of the EELV program

Rockwel |, through its Rocketdyne Division ("Rocketdyne"), is
one of the world' s |eading nmanufacturers of space | aunch vehicle
propul sion systens. Currently, Boeing and McDonnell Douglas are
pl anni ng to use Rocketdyne propul sion systens as part of their
EELV proposals. Thus, the proposed acquisition would vertically
i nt egrate Boeing as an EELV bi dder and a | aunch vehicle
propul si on systens provider.

Because an EELV manufacturer that is using a Rockwel |
propul sion system nust work very closely with Rockwell in order
to integrate that systeminto its EELV, Boeing and MDonnel
Dougl as have provided, and will continue to provide, a w de range
of conpetitively sensitive proprietary design, perfornmance, cost-
rel ated, nmarketing and business strategy information to Rockwel|.

| f DoD selects the Boeing and McDonnel |l Douglas teans as the
finalists for the EELV conpetition, Boeing s |aunch vehicle
di vision could gain access to the proprietary information that
McDonnel I Dougl as has provided to Rockwell’s | aunch vehicle
propul si on busi ness, which could affect the prices and services

t hat Boeing would offer. Thus, the proposed acquisition



i ncreases the likelihood that conpetition between the
participants in the EELV program woul d decrease.

In addition, Boeing also conpetes in the conmercial narket
for space | aunch vehicles and Rockwel | al so supplies space |aunch
propul sion systens to Boeing’ s conmercial space | aunch vehicle
conpetitors. As a result, the proposed acquisition may result in
simlar anticonpetitive effects in future conmerci al space | aunch
vehi cl e procurenents. |In addition to causing higher prices, the
proposed acquisition may al so reduce i nnovation in the conmerci al
space |l aunch vehicle market, as Boeing’ s conpetitors who use
Rockwel | propul sion systems will be less willing to invest in new
space | aunch vehicle devel opnents for fear that Boeing will be
able to "free-ride" off their technol ogi cal devel opnents.

To remedy the proposed acquisition’s likely anticonpetitive
effects in the space | aunch vehicle nmarket, the proposed Consent
Order preserves the confidentiality of space |aunch vehicle
suppliers’ proprietary information by prohibiting Boeing' s
di vision that provides space | aunch vehicle propul sion systens
from maki ng any proprietary informati on from conpeting space
| aunch vehicle manufacturers avail able to Boeing’s space | aunch
vehi cl e division. Under the proposed Consent Order, Boeing nmay
only use such information in its capacity as a provi der of space
| aunch vehicle propul sion systens. Non-public information in

this context includes any information not in the public donmain



that is designated as proprietary information by any space |aunch
vehi cl e manufacturer that provides such information to Boeing as
well as information not in the public domain provided by any
space | aunch vehicle manufacturer to Rockwell prior to the

acqui sition. The purpose of the proposed Consent Order is to
preserve the opportunity for full conpetition in the market for

t he research, devel opnent, manufacture and sal e of space |aunch
vehi cl es. The Conmi ssion has issued simlar orders limting
potentially anticonpetitive information transfers foll ow ng

mergers or acquisitions, including Lockheed Martin, (C

3685) ( Sept enber 20, 1996); Raytheon Conpany, (C- 3681) ( Septenber

10, 1996); Lockheed Corporation/Mrtin Marietta Corporation, (G

3576) (May 9, 1995); Alliant Techsystens Inc., (C 3567)(April 7,

1995); Martin Marietta, (C 3500)(June 28, 1994).

Under the provisions of the proposed Consent Order, Boeing
is required to deliver a copy of the Order to any space | aunch
vehi cl e manufacturer prior to obtaining any information from such
manuf acturer that is outside of the public domain. The O der
al so requires Boeing to provide the Conm ssion a report of
conpliance with the provisions of the Oder within (60) days of
the date the Order becones final, and annually for the next (10)
years on the anniversary of the date the Order becones final

In order to preserve conpetition in the rel evant nmarkets

during the period prior to the final acceptance of the proposed



Consent Order (after the 60-day public notice period), Boeing has
entered into an InterimAgreenent with the Commi ssion in which it
has agreed to be bound by the proposed Consent Order as of the
date the Comm ssion accepts the proposed Consent Order subject to
final approval.

The purpose of this analysis is to facilitate public coment
on the proposed Consent Order, and it is not intended to
constitute an official interpretation of the agreenent and

proposed Consent Order or to nodify in any way their terns.



